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PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
DIVISION OF BUDGET & FINANCE

PUR-1527
ADDENDUM NO. 3
INVITATION TO BID

X-RAY MACHINE

DATE: Monday, February 28, 2022 BIDS DUE: Wednesday, March 9, 2022
2:00 P.M.(EDT/EST)

To Bidders:

This Addendum is hereby made a part of the Contract Documents on which all bids will be based
and is issued to correct and clarify the original documents.

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum at the appropriate space on the Proposal Form. This
Addendum consists of three (3) pages.

NOTE: All Bidders must enter the Washington County Administration Complex through either
the front door at the 100 West Washington Street entrance or through the rear entrance (w/blue
canopy roof) which is handicap accessible and must use the elevator to access the Purchasing
Department to submit their proposal and/or to attend the Pre-Proposal Conference. Alternate
routes are controlled by a door access system. Washington County Government has announced new
security protocols being implemented at the Washington County Administration Complex at 100
West Washington Street, Hagerstown. The general public will be subject to wand search and will
be required to remove any unauthorized items from the building prior to entry. Prohibited items
include but are not limited to: Weapons of any type; Firearms, ammunition, and explosive devices;
Cutting instruments of any type - including knives, scissors, box cutters, work tools, knitting needles,
or anything with a cutting edge, etc.; Pepper spray, mace or any other chemical defense sprays; and
Illegal substances.

ITEM NO. 1: Inquiry: Page 6 — Maryland Buy American Steel Act: Bidder is required to use or supply
only American Steel products in performance of contract: if the product is manufactured
outside the USA and does not use American Steel products is it ineligible to be
proposed for this contract?

Response: This will not be part of the evaluation criteria for this purchase.

ITEM NO. 2: Inguiry: Page 16 — it says Bidders shall furnish 2 sets of complete descriptive literature
....I believe on the pre-conference phone call you said only 1 copy was needed? Or was
that in reference to the bid documents pages 23-25? And you want 2 copies of the
descriptive literature only?
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Response: Refer to the Bid document, Page 16, Supplemental Terms and Conditions, Item
No. 2, Brochures, Descriptive Literature, Manuals refers to the descriptive literature of the
equipment only.

ITEM NO. 3: Inquiry: Page 17 — Insurance requirements — does a copy of the insurance policy need to
be submitted with the bid or only after the bid is awarded?

Response: No, a copy of an insurance policy is not required to be submitted with your
submission. The insurance requirements shall only apply to the awarded vendor.

ITEM NO. 4: Inquiry: Page 19 — Scope of work

1.

Please clarify On-Site extended warranty specification/requirement - are you asking
for a total of two years of warranty service or one year warranty from the date of
shipment?

Technical performance specifications — please provide minimum requirements for the
following:

a. Conveyor speed

b. Conveyor load

c. Steel penetration (typical/standard)

d. Wire resolution (typical/standard)

e. Spatial resolution (typical/standard)

Xray Generator minimum anode voltage
Are they any space limitations — footprint + roller beds?

Confirm you are looking for quantity of (1) 0.5M entrance and (1) 1.0M exit roller.

Delivery by May 31, 2022 — every attempt will be made to delivery by this date, but do
to current supply chain issues, if the delivery is delayed, will the unit still be accepted?

Response: Item No. 4 Part 1 herein: The warranty requirement is a one (1) (1) year
warranty from the date of receipt.

Response: Item No. 4 Part 2a. herein: Conveyor speed at mains frequency 50 Hz/
60Hz standard: 0.2/0.24 [m/s].

Response: Item No. 4 Part 2b. herein: Conveyor load max load evenly distributed over
the whole conveyor 165 kg (352 1bs.).

Response: Item No. 4 Part 2c. herein: Steel penetration typical 37 mm/ standard 35
mm.

(NOTE: The wording of all “Inquiries” submitted are displayed exactly as received.)
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Response: Item No. 4 Part 2d. herein: Resolution (wire detectability) typical: 40 AWG
(0.08 mm. Cu)/ standard: 39 AWG (0.09 mm Cu).

Response: Item No. 4 Part 2e. herein: Resolution (wire detectability) typical: 40 AWG
(0.08 mm. Cu)/ standard: 39 AWG (0.09 mm Cu)

Response: Item No. 4 Part 3 herein:  Anode voltage 160kV cp.

Response: Item No. 4 Part 4 herein: Yes, the Max dimensions are 78.9” (L) x 33.5”
(W) x 54.91” (H).

Response: Item No. 4 Part 5 herein: Quantity one (1) 0.5M entrance and one (1) 1.0M
exit roller table.

Response: Item No. 4 Part 6 herein: The delivery date is May 31, 2022; delivery
received after this date will not be accepted.

A thority of:

Rick F. Curry, CPPO
Director 6f Purchasing

(NOTE: The wording of all “Inquiries” submitted are displayed exactly as received.)



